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Harsha Sastry

From: Harsha Sastry
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 9:33 AM
To: Information Security Group
Cc: Global Business Continuity
Subject:  Business Recovery Exercise Season 4 - 25 July 2024

The AAR for the Business recovery exercise Season 4 is below.  34 responses can be 
viewed. Necessary risk actions required across. 
 
AAR Trend  
 
Vital Observation : 
 

1. Low participation in Business Recovery Exercise 
2. Could be a question Assessors / Examiners / Auditors may ask in Internal / External Assessments 
3. Project managers require to update result record in Lighthouse  

 
Next Action : 
 

1. In August 2024 – project managers / projects who have not participated in Feb 24 (Season 1) , 
March 24 – 2 (Season 2), April 24 (Season 3) and July 24  (Season 4) will be included as Re-test  

 
Thank you 
 
 
Best Wishes,    
 
HARSHA SASTRY 
MBCP (DRI-USA), MBCI (BCI-UK) 
Operational Resilience Professional (FQA-UK) 
Organizational Resilience Specialist (FQA-UK) 
CELEMI-TANGO Business Strategy Simulations (Diploma)  
CCIO (ISAC) (Cyber Crime Intervention Officer)  
CPEW [Evaluated by AICTE under NEAT 2.0 -MOE (GOI)] 
Function Head – Global Biz Continuity   
Phone  : 9739593306 
Email : Harsha.Sastry@techmahindra.com  
------------------------------------------------------      

 
BCM Info : https://isg.techmahindra.com/Bcp.aspx 
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From: Harsha Sastry  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 4:08 PM 
To: Information Security Group <isg@techmahindra.com> 
Cc: Global Business Continuity <GlobalBusinessContinuity@TechMahindra.com> 
Subject: Business Recovery Exercise Season 4 - 25 July 2024 
 
Hi, 
 
Please visualize the trending outcome of the Business Recovery Exercise and associate necessary risk 
actions.    Opportunities for Disaster Risk Reduction can be viewed in the checkpoints below.  192 
projects participated across 730 who were scheduled (26.301 %).  Out of 7154 associates in teams – 309 
have participated (4.319%). 
 
INIT Trend 
  
MID-WAY Trend 
  
Terminal Trend 
 
 
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
 
 


